
State Agency Subcommittee 
 
Who’s Providing Financial Literacy Training and/or Services 
 

State Agencies  
 

• Department of Agriculture - http://www.agr.wa.gov  
• Department of Community, Trade & Economic Development - http://www.cted.wa.gov  
• Department of Corrections - http://www.doc.wa.gov  
• Department of Financial Institutions - http://www.dfi.wa.gov  
• Department of Revenue - http://www.dor.wa.gov  
• Department of Social Health Services - Children's Administration - http://www.dshs.wa.gov  
• Office of Minority and Women's Business Enterprises - http://www.omwbe.wa.gov  
• Office of the Secretary of State - http://www.secstate.wa.gov  
• Office of the Attorney General - http://www.atg.wa.gov  
• Office of the Insurance Commissioner - http://www.oic.wa.gov  
• Washington State Arts Commission - http://www.arts.wa.gov  
• Washington State Conservation Commission - http://www.scc.wa.gov  
• Washington State Higher Education Coordinating Board - http://www.hecb.wa.gov  
• Washington State Housing Finance Commission - http://www.wshfc.org  
• Washington State Patrol - http://www.wsp.wa.gov  
• Washington State Public Disclosure Commission - http://www.pdc.wa.gov  
• Washington State School for the Blind - http://www.wssb.org  
• Washington State Utilities and Transportation Commission - http://www.wutc.wa.gov  

 
4 Year Colleges and Universities 
 

• Central Washington University - http://www.cwu.edu  
• Evergreen State College - http://www.evergreen.edu  
• Washington State University - http://www.wsu.edu  
• Western Washington University - http://www.wwu.edu  

 
2 Year Community and Technical Colleges  
 

• Bellevue Community College - http://www.bcc.ctc.edu  
• Bellingham Technical College - http://www.btc.ctc.edu  
• Clark College - http://www.clark.edu  
• Edmonds Community College - http://www.edcc.edu  
• Everett Community College - http://www.everettcc.edu  
• Grays Harbor College - http://www.ghc.ctc.edu  
• Green River Community College - http://www.greenriver.edu  
• Olympic College - http://www.olympic.edu  
• Peninsula College - http://www.pc.ctc.edu  
• Shoreline Community College - http://www.shoreline.edu  
• Skagit Valley College - http://www.skagit.edu  
• Tacoma Community College - http://www.tacomacc.edu  
• Wenatchee Valley College - http://www.wvc.edu  
• Whatcom Community College - http://www.whatcom.ctc.edu  
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State Agencies Providing Grants or Money for Financial Literacy 
Training and/or Services 
 
Through the survey we were able to identify state agencies that provide funding or grants to other 
organizations for financial literacy training and/or services. 
 

Department of Community Trade and Economic Development 
Money Provided: Funds or supports 14 local asset building coalitions, all providing some level of  
financial education, counseling and dept reduction services while seeking to better coordinate, 
market and expand those services locally. $625,000 per year. 
 

Department of Financial Institutions 
 Money Provided: Provides funding to a number of partners and organizations to provide  
      financial education outreach throughout Washington. 
 
Department of Social Health Services - Children's Administration 

Money Provided: Federal Chaffee grant funds provider services, as part of an overall effort to  
prepare youth for adulthood.  Among other areas covered are education, job readiness, housing, 
daily living skills, etc. 
 

Office of the Attorney General 
Money Provided: Distributes monies when available through litigation settlements 

 
Office of the Insurance Commissioner 

Money Provided: Grants and funding offered through sponsoring agencies. 
 

Washington State Higher Education Coordinating Board 
Money Provided: Gear-up programs are funded through state and federal funds to provide  
information on college savings and financial aid. 
 

Washington State Housing Finance Commission 
Money Provided: Receives pass through funding through HUD, DFI, NeighborWorks, and other  
earmarked federal funds. 
 

Washington State Arts Commission 
Money Provided: Provide grants to service organizations who provide financial training as part of  
their services 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



How Are State Agencies Funding Their Financial Literacy Programs?  
 
Money from the General Fund  

• Department of Agriculture 
• Department of Community Trade and 

Economic Development 
• Department of Corrections 
• Department of Financial Institutions 
• Office of the Attorney General 
• Office of the Secretary of State 
• Washington State Arts Commission 
• Washington State Conservation 

Commission 
• Washington State Higher Education 

Coordinating Board 
• Washington State Housing Finance 

Commission 
• Washington State School for the Blind 

 
Agency Funds 
 

• Department of Financial Institutions 
• Edmonds Community College 
• Office of Minority and Women's Business 

Enterprises 
• Office of the Insurance Commissioner 
• Washington State Conservation 

Commission 
Department of Revenue 

• Washington State Housing Finance 
Commission 

• Washington State Public Disclosure 
Commission 

• Whatcom Community College 
 

Enterprise Funds 
• Central Washington University 
• Green River Community College 
• Office of Minority and Women's Business 

Enterprises 
• Office of Secretary of State 
• Peninsula College 
• Shoreline Community College 
• Skagit Valley College 
• State Auditor's Office 
• Washington State Convention and Trade 

Center 
• Whatcom Community College 

 
Internal Service Funds 

• Office of Minority and Women's Business 
Enterprises 

 
Other Funding Sources 
 

• CyPres funds 
o Office of the Attorney General 

• Federal Funds 
o Arts Commission 
o DSHS - Children’s Administration 
o Higher Education Coordinating Board
o Office of the Insurance 

Commissioner 
• Grants 

o Bellevue Community College 
o Department of Agriculture 
o Green River Community College 
o Washington State Housing Finance 

Commission 
 
State Agencies/Colleges with a Line Item in Their Budget for Financial 
Literacy 
 

• Bellevue Community College 
• Department of Financial Institutions 
• Washington State Housing Finance Commission 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit A: Percentage Of State Agencies Offering Financial Literacy 
Training and/or Services to Washington Constituents 

Offer Financial 
Literacy (37)

45%

Do Not Offer 
Financial Literacy 

(45)
55%

 
Exhibit B: Percentage of State Agencies Offering Funding or Grants for 
Financial Literacy Training and/or Services 

Not Offering 
Funding (61)

88%

Offering 
Funding (8)

12%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit C: How Programs Are Funded 
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Exhibit D: Percentage of Agencies with a Line Item in their Budget for 
Financial Literacy 
 

Contains Line 
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